Catherine Dorando
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From: noreply@civicplus.com

Sent: Tuesday, October 15, 2019 3:34 PM

To: Catherine Dorando

Subject: Online Form Submittal: Advisory Board Chair Recommendation Form

Advisory Board Chair Recommendation Form

Advisory Board Name
Your Name
Applicant Name

Outstanding
Qualifications

How applicant
compliments current
board composition:

Other comments:
Applicant Name

Outstanding
Qualifications

Other Comments:

Applicant Name

Outstanding
Qualifications:

Other Comments:

Applicant Name

Recreation & Parks Commission
Tamara Sanders
Margaret Funkhouser

Events coordinating, Carrboro festival attendee, networked
within the community, dedicated to the progressive movements
in our area, engaged communicator

She is offering a thoughtful, even-minded, and energetic
presence to our commission. Other than our Youth
Commission rep, Maggie will be another young voice in our
group.

Field nof completed.
Deborah Filer

She taught kids with special needs from 6 weeks to 22 years
old. Mild disabilities to severe disabilities. Experienced in
adaptive technology and playgrounds from 6 weeks to adult.
Experienced in inclusive activities and adaptive playground
equipment.

How applicant compliments current board composition: As she
is a retired special ed teacher, she brings along her
experiences working with that population. She'll be able to
contribute as a senior, as well as graduate from the Carrboro
Citizen Academy.

Field not completed.

Field not completed.

Field not completed.

Field not completed.



Outstanding
Qualifications:

Other Comments:;

Applicant Name

Outstanding
Qualifications:

Other Comments:

Field not completed.

Field not completed.
Field not completed.

Field not completed.

Field not completed.
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Print
Adviscry Board Application - Submission #4329

Date Submitted: 10/5/2019

First Name* Last Name* Date*
Margaret Funkhouser [10/5/2019 J
Select today's date

Address1*

105 Cheek Street
Address2

City* State Zip*

Carrboro NC 27510

Is this address located within the corporate limits of Is this address located within the Town's ETJ,
the Town of Carrboro? Planning Jurisdiction, or Northern Transition Area?
[‘_(es - v No v

Please select Yes or No.

Telephone* Email Address*
9199238010 maggiefunkhouser@gmail.com
Please enter your primary Enter your primary email address.

contact phone number.

Date of Birth* Race* Sex*
8/22/1989 white female

Please enter your
Month/Day/Year of Birth

Please enter your race. Please enter your sex.

https://www.townofcarrboro.org/Admin/FormCenter/Submissions/Print/4329 11/6/2019



Occupation*

Assistant Manager
(Carrboro Farmers'
Market), Events
Coerdinator {Lantern
Restaurant, Chapel Hill)

Please enter your
occupation.

Are you a registered
Orange County Voter?*

[Yes v
Please answer Yes or No

Length of Residence in
Orange County*

Page 2 of 4

Length of Residence in
the Town of Carrboro*

current length 4 years
(resident of Chapel Hill
1997-2012; resident of
Carrboro 2015-present)

current length 4 years

{resident of Chapel Hill
1997-2012; resident of
Carrboro 2015-present)

How long have you been a
resident of Crange
County?

How long have you been a
resident of the Town of
Carrboro?

| wish to be considered for appeintment to the following committee/board({s) (Select no more than two (2)):*
Affordable Housing Advisory Commission
Animal Control Board of Appeals

Northern Transition Area Advisory Committee
QOWASA Board of Directors
Planning Board

Recreation and Parks Commission

i Appearance Commission/NPDC
I Arts Committee

] Board of Adjustment [F] Safe Rotttes to School Implementation Committee

Economic Sustainability Commiission ] Stormwater Advisory Commission

i1 Environmental Advisory Board Tourism Development Authority*

Human Services Commission [ Transportation Advisory Board

[Fl Greenways Commission

Please note that membership is limited to one advisory board at a time. You shall not be considered for appointment to
another board unless you resign before filing an application or you are in the last six months of your current term.

Other (advisory board not listed): Advisory Board Preference*

Tourism Development Authority, Recreation and Parks
Commission

Please indicate by typing the advisory board that you are If you are applying for membership on more than one

applying for. advisory board, please indicate your preference by typing
your first choice. Please limit your selection to two
boards).

*Employer/Self Employed Number of Years Employed*

Carrboro Fammers' Market; Lantern Restaurant (Chapel Hill) | | both <1

Please enter your employment information. This is a
requirement for application for the Tourism Development
Authority.

Enter the number of years you have been employed at the
grganization listed to the left.

https://www.townofcarrboro.org/ Admin/FormCenter/Submissions/Print/4329 11/6/2019
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* Provide examples of how you are involved in the promotion of travel and tourism in the Town of Carrbero.

| have resided in Carrboro for many years and have lived in the vicinity for even longer, having grown up in Chapel Hill
(attending elementary, middle, and high school through CHCCS) and then attending UNC Chapel Hill for my undergraduate
degree. | like to think | know the Town well, and | get to know her better and better each year.

My work at the Carrboro Farmers' Market aliows me fo interact weekly with both community members and visitors to
Carrboro. As a long-standing institution in the town, we take great care to create a welcoming and engaging space for
customers, vendors, staff, and volunteers. | frequently interact with visitors from out of town who come to see the Market, and
| strive to make sure it is a positive experience. We at the Market take part in many TOC activities throughout the year and
are a huge draw for locals and far-flung visitors alike. | think that my position as the Assistant Manager for the Market would
make me a valuable addition to the Tourism Development Authority.

**Required only for the Tourism Development Authority Application.**

Community Activities/Organizational Memberships*

| enjoy being a part of many communities within Carrboro. | am cultivating a deeper interest in food justice and food access
issues in our area, and | started volunteering with PORCH this summer. | am a certified beekeeper and | work regularly with
members of the Crange County Beekeepers Association in my perscnal and professional life. My interest in community
stories led me to start a free monthly open-mic storytelling night, where | invite community members to tell their real stories. |
am also a work-study at Carrboro Yoga Company. Additionally, my domestic partner is a local musician and regularly
participates in community music events {such as Carrboro Music Fest), and so | am very familiar with the Carrboro music
community, as well.

Please enter the requested information.

Experience to Aid You in Working on Advisory Boards*

| think that | have the personality and drive to make me an excellent member of an Advisory Board: | enjoy being part of a
team, | feel dedicated to the progressive movements in our area, and | am highly organized and a skilled communicator.

i have never been a part of an Advisory Board before, though | have some experience being a part of regulatory groups: | was
a member of the Elections Committee at Weaver Street Market while employed there, and | currently attend regular Board
Meetings for the Camrboro Farmers' Market.

Reasons You Wish to be Appointed*

| would be honored to be appointed to an Advisory Board either as a resident of Carrboro or in my capacity as the Assistant
Manager of the Carrboro Farmers’ Market. | am seeking appointment because of my deep love for the Town and my desire to
do my part towards her betterment. | am most interested in working to promote affordability, accessibility, and equity in
Carrbero, whether that applies to food access, housing, public spaces, or policy. | am very interested in being more involved
in Carrboro's governing organizations: [ want to learn more about how issues are resolved, how decisions are made, and how
research is conducted. | think that | would be a great addition to any Advisory Board, and | will do my best to be a thoughtful,
even-minded, and energetic presence.

Have you ever served on If yes, which one(s}?
any Town of Carrboro
Committee or Board?*

'No wvi

https://www.townofcarrboro.org/Admin/FormCenter/Submissions/Print/4329 11/6/2019
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Are you currently serving on a Town Board or If yes, are you applying for a third consecutive
Committee?* term?*

Yes Yes

No No

If yes, please describe how you meet one, or more, of the following exceptions noted below. *

n/a

After completing two full terms, 2 member must take off one year before applying for re-appointment to the same advisory
board. However, a board member may apply to serve on another advisory hoard if he/she desires. The Board of
Aldermen may make exceptions to this rule under the following circumstances: 1. To retain diversity on an advisory board;

2. A lack of applicants.

https://www.townofcarrboro.org/Admin/FormCenter/Submissions/Print/4329 11/6/2019
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Advisory Board Application - Submission #4215

Date Submitted: 8/19/2019

First Name* Last Name* Date*
Deborah Filer 8/19/2019
Select today's date
Address1*

122 Beechwood Drive

Address2

City* State Zip*

Carrboro NC 27510

Is this address located within the corporate limits of Is this address located within the Town's ETJ,

the Town of Carrboro?* Planning Jurisdiction, or Northern Transition Area?*
Yes - v No :_u v
Please select Yes or No.
Telephone* Email Address*

9199325708 beresheet04@acl.com

Please enter your primary Enter your primary email address.

contact phone number.

Date of Birth* Race* Sex*

4/20/1953 Caucasian Female

Please enter your

Month/Day/Year of Birth

Please enter your race. Please enter your sex.

https://www.townofcarrboro.org/Admin/FormCenter/Submissions/Print/4215 11/6/2019



Occupation®
Retired Special Ed Tchr

Please enter your
occupation.

Are you a registered
Orange County Voter?*

Yes o

Please answer Yes or No

Length of Residence in
Orange County*
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Length of Residence in
the Town of Carrboro*

+30

+30

How long have you been a
resident of Orange
County?

How long have you been a
rasident of the Town of
Carrboro?

| wish to be considered for appointment to the following committee/board(s} {$Select no more than two (2)):*

Affordabte Housing Advisory Commission

[F] Animal Control Board of Appeals

Appearance Commission/NPDC

Arts Committee
Board of Adjustment

Economic Sustainability Commission

Environmental Advisory Board

Human Services Commission

Greenways Commission

Northern Transition Area Advisory Committee

OWASA Board of Directors
Planning Board

1 Recreation and Parks Commission

] Safe Routes to School Implementation Committee

[] Stormwater Advisory Commission

[F] Tourism Development Authority*

Transportation Advisory Board

Please note that membership is limited to one advisory board at a time. You shall not be considered for appointment to
another board unless you resign before filing an application or you are in the last six months of your current term.

Other (advisory board not listed):

Advisory Board Preference*®

Recreation and Parks

Please indicate by typing the advisory board that you are

applying for.

*Employer/Seif Employed

If you are applying for membership on more than one
advisory board, please indicate your preference by typing
your first choice. Please limit your selection o two

boards).

Number of Years Employed*

Teacher

19

Please enter your employment information. This is a
requirement for application for the Tourism Development

Authority.

Enter the number of years you have been employed at the

crganization listed to the left.

* Provide examples of how you are involved in the promotion of travel and tourism in the Town of Carrboro.

**Required only for the Tourism Development Authority Application.**

https://www.townofcarrboro.org/ Admin/FormCenter/Submissions/Print/4215

11/6/2019



Community Activities/Organizational Memberships*®
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None

Please enter the requested information.

Experience to Aid You in Working on Advisory Boards*

equipment.

Teaching kids with special needs from 6 weeks to 22 years old. Mild disabilities to severe disabilities. Experienced in
adaptive technology and playgrounds from 6 weeks to adult. Experienced in inclusive activities and adaptive playground

Reasons You Wish to be Appointed*

Graduate of Carrboro’s first Citizens Academy.

Have you ever served on If yes, which one(s)?

any Town of Carrboro
Committee or Board?*

iNg Vi

Are you currently serving on a Town Board or
Committee?*

Yes
No

If yes, are you applying for a third consecutive
term?*

Fl Yes
¥ No

if yes, please describe how you meet one, or more, of the following excepticns noted below. *

Ok

After completing two full terms, a member must take off one year before applying for re-appointment to the same advisory
board. However, a board member may apply to serve on another advisory board if he/she desires. The Board of
Aldermen may make exceptions to this rule under the following circumstances: 1. To retain diversity on an advisory board;

2. A lack of applicants.

https://www.townofcarrboro.org/Admin/FormCenter/Submissions/Print/4215
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